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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Black,Amie [NCR] (Amie.Black@ec.gc.ca)
Subject: Renewal of 3BC-EAS0811
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:53:00 AM
Importance: High


Good morning Amie – The NWB acknowledges receipt of your application for renewal on February
7, 2012.  My apologies for not responding sooner, however we had several blizzard days, then all
the staff away for a week of meetings.
 
Regarding your application, you indicate an expiry of 2016.  May I suggest that you reduce this to
two years.  Our Nunavut Waters Regulations will hopefully be approved by then and there will be
no requirement for water licences under a certain threshold.  Your project will fall into that
category and if you still have a valid licence once the regs are approved there will be a requirement
to apply for a cancellation which will require a lot more administration.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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